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Abdul Rehman

From: BS International <info@bsi.equipment>
Sent: 10 May 2024 13:30
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Re: OTG Panasonic 32 LTR
Attachments: 235 - TFS Lukhnow.xlsx

Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the attached offer as per your request Kindly feel free to call us if you have any queries. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pooja Gaud 
 
On Fri, May 10, 2024 at 10:40 AM BS International <info@bsi.equipment> wrote: 
Dear Sir, 
 
We will revert back to you ASAP. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Pooja Gaud 
 
On Fri, May 10, 2024 at 10:38 AM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Ambreesh ji, 

  

As discussed kindly share the Quotation for below given Products 

  

OTG PANASONIC 32 Ltr 
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Thanks & Regards- 

Ramendra 

9999118677 
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Thanks & Regards 
 
B.S International 
Office No.4,1st Floor,B-Wing,Sukh Sagar Building,Akruli Cross Road No.1,Near Station,Kandivali(E),Mumbai-400101 
Website: www.bsi.equipment        

    

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct file and location.
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